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From: Elton, Loree [leelton@STPEGS.COM]

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 8:57 PM

To: Muniz, Adrian; Dyer, Linda; Wunder, George; Tonacci, Mark; Eudy, Michael; Kallan, Paul;
Plisco, Loren; Anand, Raj; Foster, Rocky; Joseph, Stacy; Govan, Tekia; Tai, Tom

Subject: Correction: Transmittal of Letter U7-C-STP-NRC-100137

Correction: Transmittal of Letter U7-C-STP-NRC-100137

From: Elton, Loree

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 7:56 PM

To: 'Adrian Muniz'; Dyer, Linda; 'George Wunder (gfw@nrc.gov)'; 'Mark Tonacci'; 'Michael Eudy'; 'Paul Kallan'; 'Plisco,
Loren'; 'Raj Anand'; 'Rocky Foster'; 'Stacy Joseph'; 'Tekia Govan'; 'Tom Tai'

Subject: Transmittal of Letter U7-C-STP-NRC-100128

Please find attached a courtesy copy of letter number U7-C-STP-NRC-100137, which provides a supplement to
the South Texas Project Nuclear Operating Company (STPNOC) response to Request for Additional
Information (RAI) question 08.03.01-4 and a revised response to RAI question 08.03.01-6.

The official version of this correspondence will be placed in today’s mail. Please call Dick Bense at 215-353-
8857 if you have any questions concerning this letter.

Thank you,

Lovee Eltor

Licensing, STP 3 & 4
leelton@stpegs.com
361-972-4644
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